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Department of finance
COMMUNITY services procurement – Contact Person ROLE: 
A  brief guide outlining your role and responsibility

You are nominated as the contact person for a tender process, and it is recommended that you read this document carefully. If you have any questions in relation to this document, or the tendering process, please contact the Department of Finance (Finance) Funding and Contracting Services (FaCS) unit.
Background
The State Supply Commission has published a range of policies and Finance has published guidelines in relation to the contract administration process. The Open and Effective Competition and Probity and Accountability policies need to be carefully considered when providing advice to potential Respondents. 
Open and Effective Competition

The State Supply Commission stipulates the following:

Applying open and effective competition provides suppliers with fair and equitable access to government supply opportunities whilst maintaining the transparency and integrity of government procurement.

Probity and Accountability
In addition, the following comments in relation to behaviour must be taken into consideration: 


Public authorities must be able to demonstrate to suppliers and the community that they conduct their procurement activities with high standards of probity and accountability…
“Probity” requires that public authorities conduct their procurement activities ethically, honestly and fairly, and “Accountability” requires that public authorities be able to publicly account for their decisions and take responsibility for achieving procurement outcomes.

Therefore, all public sector procurement personnel need to ensure all dealings with service providers can withstand public scrutiny on probity and accountability. 

Providing Advice to POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS
1. Tendering Enquiries
If you receive a question regarding accessing/receiving Request documents or how/when to submit Request documents, these questions can be answered by yourself or the relevant Tendering Office. If you are responsible for these queries, ensure you have a thorough understanding of the Request and how to submit an offer.
2. Request, Contractual or Policy Enquiries
It is likely that you may receive phone calls enquiring about the Request or contractual and policy issues. Usually, potential respondents ask questions such as: 
· How do I lodge an offer?

· How do I answer the Mandatory Requirements?

· What are the Compliance and Disclosure Requirements? 

· How do I answer Qualitative Criteria?

Ensure you are familiar with all aspects of the Request and how to adequately respond. If you are unsure about a question you have been asked, contact the FaCS Direct Agency Support team. 
3. Very Simple, Straight-Forward Specification Questions
Sometimes you may receive questions from potential Respondents asking very simple, straightforward Specification questions. If you can answer these questions without further clarifying the Request document and without giving any new information, you can provide the answer straight away. 

In practice, this means that you will probably read out or re-state the Specification as per the request document or give answers which can be derived by common sense. 

4. Questions Requiring Further Information or Clarification
If you receive questions asking for any new information, or questions that require you to clarify the Specification, an addendum may need to be issued to ensure that all potential Respondents receive the same information. 

A potential Respondent may call you and ask you questions such as: 

· What do you really mean by…?

· So what’s the interrelationship between this request and work carried out by another organisation?

· Can you give me some more background information?

· I don’t understand the information in a particular paragraph. Can you clarify it?

· Or any other questions which require specific information or which may give the potential respondent an advantage over other respondents.

· Or any other question leading to an answer which could be perceived to give the potential respondent an advantage.
If this occurs, carefully take down the question or ask the caller to email their question to you. Inform the potential respondent that you will prepare an answer to these questions, and that it will be issued as an addendum to all potential Respondents to ensure equity and fairness. 

If necessary, contact the FaCS Direct Agency Support team as soon as possible for assistance with the preparation of the addendum.
It is important to note that the Request closing date may need to be changed if an addendum is issued towards the end of the tendering period and a substantial change to the Request document has occurred. 

Also, if you are unsure as to whether a question is a simple matter, or whether it may require the issuing of an addendum, inform the potential Respondent that you will need to think about their question, and discuss the matter with your manager or the FaCS Direct Agency Support team.
Keeping Track of Enquiries
It is recommended that you keep an enquiries log to track questions and answers during the tendering period. You are encouraged to document calls by using the template below in order to assist you when preparing your next procurement process.

	Enquirer Details
	Request
	Response 

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


Finally, if in doubt, always check with the FaCS Direct Agency Support team if you have any queries or if you require further advice on (08) 6551 1515. 
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